FOOD RECAL Lactalis Australia Pty Ltd wishes to advise all consumers on the recall of the following milk products due to a possible microbial contamination. 7-Eleven Lite Milk 2L **Gippy Full Cream Milk 2L** Maxi Fresh Lite Milk 2L Gippy Lite Milk 2L USE BY DATE: USE BY DATE: USE BY DATE: USE BY DATE: 2 July 2019 2 July 2019 2 July 2019 2 July 2019 Pauls Professional Pauls Smarter White Rev Low Fat Rev Low Fat Milk Café Crema Milk 2L 2% Fat Milk 2L Milk 2L Carton 1L USE BY DATE: USE BY DATE: USE BY DATE: USE BY DATE: 2 July 2019 2 July 2019 2 July 2019 2 July 2019

The recalled products have been available through Coles, Woolworths, IGA and other retailers (including food service venues) across Victoria, as well as some retailers and food service outlets in Southern NSW including the Murray, Riverina and Western Districts of NSW.

Problem: Lactalis Australia believes the above products may have microbial contamination.

Food Safety Hazard: Microbial contamination may cause illness if consumed. Anyone concerned about their health should seek medical advice. What to do: Consumers with affected product should return it to the place of purchase for a full refund.

Contact details: We encourage any consumers with questions about the recall to get in touch with our consumer service team on 1800 676 961.

See www.foodstandards.gov.au/recalls for Australian food recall information